Public Comment
Sanitary Sewer System WDR
Deadline: 5/13/11 by 12 noon

From: "Blixt, Thomas" <TBlixti@buttecounty.net>
To: <rnorman@waterboards.ca.gov>

ccC: <commentietters@waterboards.ca.gov>
Date: 3/24/2011 10:18 AM :

Subject: $85 WDRSs revisions

i currently administer 2 wastewater systems enrolled in fhe §50 Program
because those 2 systems have slightly over one mile of pipe.

| see the proposed revisions have applicability criteria that in¢lude E @ E ﬂ M . E
systems with lengths of pipes greater than one mile AND convey or y

collect more than 25,000 gallons per day of untreated or partially .
treated wastewater.

MAR 24 2011

Since neither of the 2 systems | administer conveys more than 25,000 -
gallons per day would | be able to diss-enroll my 2 systems from the SSO SWRCB EXECUTIVE
Program because they ne longer meet the applicability criteria? . .

Thank you.

Tom Blixt -
Administrative Analyst, Senior
Centified Stormwater Inspector
Department of Public Works
Land Development Division
Storm Water Management

7 County Center Drive
Croville, CA 95965

{630) 538-7266

(530) 538-7171 FAX

tolxt@buttecounty.net <mailto:tblixt@buttecounty.net> or
<mailto:stormwater@butiecounty.net> stormwater@buttecounty.net
website - www.buttecounty.net/publicworks/stormwater.htrmi
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